Visit Fargo-Moorhead Board Meeting

F R G O September 24, 2025

WEST FAR 7:30-9:00 a.m.
Visit FM Boardroom

Attendees: Board: Doug Peters, Kember Anderson, Clare Hughes, Nicole Steen-
Dutton, Kimberly Busch, Ramon Sosa, James Stinsman, Emily Nielsen,
Derrick LaPoint, Casey Sanders-Berglund, Kira Odenbach

Others: Charley, Rachel, Stephonie, Mallari & Danni, Visit FM

ITEM PERSON ACTION TIME
Minutes from 8/27 All DECISION NEEDED 2
August Financials All Informational 5
2026 Budget Review All Decision Needed 30
Convention Ctr Update Charley Informational 10
FY1 - Fargo Area Sports Update Shirley Informational 10
Board Election Update Shirley Informational 5
Other Business All Informational 3

Please Note: the FMCVB Board always reserves the right to go into Executive Session
to discuss any qualifying issues.

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting, October 29 7:30-9:00 a.m.

Visit Fargo-Moorhead Boardroom



Minutes of the Board of Directors
Visit Fargo-Moorhead
Wednesday August 27, 2025

Members Present: Doug Peters, Derrick LaPoint, Kember Anderson, Emily Nielsen, Nicole
Steen Dutton, Kimberly Busch, Casey Sanders-Berglund, James Stinsman, Ramon
Sosa

Members Absent: Kira Odenbach, Clare Hughes

Others Present: Charley Johnson, Rachel Williams, Danni Melquist, Mallari Ackerman,
Stephonie Brougton, Visit FM; Emma Mclintyre & Mark Bjornstad, Folkways

Chair Doug Peters called the meeting to order.

e A motion was made (James), seconded {(Kimberly}, and passed approving the
July 30 Minutes.

e The CEO & Board reviewed the July Financials and 2025 Working Budgets.

¢ Emma and Mark presented the Folkways request for a capital grant to help them
purchase 12 new, modern vendor sheds for use at their Christkindlmarkt event
in November- December. Emma’s presentation asked for $110,000 as part of a
10-year, $1.8 Million project. After the presentation and some discussion,
Derrick moved and Casey seconded awarding $27,500, which would be 25% of
the $110,000 shed costs. After more discussion, Derrick and Casey agreed to
amend the motion to include the $27,500 with an invitation to come back to the
Board and ask for more if Folkways could tie the request to more capital costs
associated with the project.

e The CEO and Visit FM Directors reviewed the preliminary 2026 budgets
(operating and capital) with the Board. The final versions of the budgets will be
presenied at the September 24 meeting.

e Chair Peters updated the Board on when the new CEQ’s hiring would be
announced.

e The CEO updated the Board on the Convention Center Committee’s work and
timeline.

e The meeting was adjourned. (Kimberly moved, Emily seconded)

The next Board Meeting is scheduled for 7:30 am on Wednesday, -
September 24, 2025, in the Visit FM Boardroom.
There will be a Teams Link, as well.



%50°9

%987

|vs'8ez'sTL'TS

¥S'8LT°8T9'TS
00°000°005%

00'000°0SZS

00'000°0ST$

|vs82'819°'T$

00°000°5.5-

Iv5'822'€69'T$

ST T/8'65F'TS
65" /0F'EELS

TV10L ONVYD
Asouowoad fBuppay) |elol
azieiol

YZ0Z/8T/1T saunep

TYIDONVNIH NOIVLS

SZOT/€1/9 saumepy

ow ZT - Bupuad - NNV ¥IINIYE

sy23Y) Suipueising

1NNO2DV d2 AJOLNOWOYd
ONDIDIHD ALID 31VD
AINGIN %T - SONNE TVLIdVD

18T IV TS IVIOL ANVYD
L8°798°L68'1S Alojuowioid fAunpay) [B10L
00'000°052$ Qgj |el0L

9z0Z/6/1 seamew
%S0'S  D0'000°0SZS ISNUL 73 HjUeg [RUOHELIDIY] 3514

£8°298°£68'T$ |IDNVIVE

00°000'S€S- {153) SHDIHD O TYHINIO SONIA
00'000'05%- SAXVL '3 TI0UAYd SHIIM T SONIN
[8°798°786'TS

7 OES‘T68TS INNQDIIY AYOLNGCIAOYd MNYE 1139
SY'ZEETES ONIJIHD MNYd 1139

AINOW %2 - SANN4 DNILYHIdO
SZ/L1/6 140 SV SANNZ 9A3 N4



s 1068
&09'625' 13-

000'00Ls Jooa'o0ss | ooo'oszs | ooooirs | 00s'zz$ [13 [T 0% 0% o [ [ [ [13 [3 [ [ [ [ 163, [E0513 U2Ee ABd 03 Jepu[EwaY|
1] 1] 0 1] 028'126- | 00G'522 )~ | 009°799- | 609'0ss- | s2Z's6+- | ¥eg'tec- |000'002- | op0'siz- | vis'e6s- | con'OvE- |oon'S05- | 926's2e- |005'99ES- |000 9eYS. |00E TIES- SUNoWY pleg 9587
[O0O°T0 1§ [000°000S | 00G0LZS | 0000LPS | 026 6v63 |00G'SeZ 43 {005'C99% | D09'0593 | SEZ BEYS | V6% LOLS [OGODOZE | 00G'SLES | PLFE60% | 000'OPES | (U0'FOGS | 916 92FS | 005 500 | 000 ocrS | D02 FLES SIIG.1 [enuny|
[ [esesz [Gowcor [ooosZ UONEPUNGS AE0g WH| | PUnDIBAEld [BUmEN|
005'22 SPals PHELPUTHISINO SRENSo4|
oo ESEa ] B 3U[ GUIEaH JO UapIeD) BiijjEaH Jo USpIBE)
000°00¢ 98a(l00) BIR/CoUCD | Pield UasUBNSUD aYer|
Eiid JOEOH "~ PR) RUOHLEIH|
CO0'0LL | 000°0L) [ LRGSR Wy SLiRlg uoisuedx3 sajliDe) Wnasnpy
G0E°082 LIN3SNiY Joustog N wnasnpy 20UsIs Wy
Cianaa aneay) obigy uBrediies [endes [ejuusiuan
[iyars SIBg 15 diysuewsep |65y JoARY pay
o0eEIT [eacott e PESLOO UQIRAOUDY PISL UOSIEN
QolsTr |Q00eT HIeEassy e purlS Wed puessh
B USSYy S550.08 1 (N0 PU SaRoEd A5S00081 PUN
Eiad EEn) PESIGEN 15 A0 52, AEIGT] 12, VY ONd PRSoon

So000F |oo0CoF [o0CuoF [G00Cer  |Booont - B USSY R¥0GH UINGA BU

C0000L |0000CE [0000OF |SOGTEF |06ETOT SOTENGY o
Eiicl nia.ﬂ 007 150d OBIBS | SIUSWISAGIGW] PItd G0 150 GBIEd
o] JI/CREpUN0Z Baty W3 |ENSIA-OIpTY Ua(] Bliklg
[00000F |0CO'DOL (00000 [0000L |00 6ot Goo0s  |aooas 13 SljEal | ANURILIGS W=
OSLSE s suods Bary ofiEd|  sjHoumAcily|
C N S o [ T e o e TONBPHRC 1610 SHed G616 afoid Syied obies|
Eas] Exid "G0S [EaHOIH AWINOD SS60 GIAEZURLGG OV YOIt SRR
Leo'SEE |G00STE |0OCEET [eeoisTt uofEping sHodS gy NESS WNIDEIS/M 123Ys 30| pucaas
605Cs |oosce |00  |00%E% [ o T 007 JanTd Pa ¥2-1Z0Z HAIUXE UOSIE - 915107
[iligz33 ULIE SUBIPIIUD ZLOZ a0Uad Jaleg
LS8 |6ele8 AR 10 RIS 3URJ 85] SuLskalg 12 Sy
eg°6} 1800g RiG-UT] UISN 7 BUNEas Jolepads
i Iy a0eg obled 0/ PUDLIEN] [[ES

O et SB2{]62) BIPIOOLDY
BETOET B5006  |05Ce6 Wrasn{A 11y 0BIed b-gL0¢ SWOOHSaY = ¢ L0¢ BUIPING MeN
foots  |coooe | o0O0S  |00G00F QN5 Buing JaAR] ey BUIRD|
| T TN8sn P epncy Bupua]
BT e T 1Edml BARUSOU) SJHTY
08008 sNjEsy] oElEd INE3 uolimalid Wi BiRg
0000 |COOOUt (00000t |O00C0F |00 00V NSAN BUaly S,00S UosIg |
90T s [ TISUIGINGS BUILILL ¥ S¥001%
o000t o0tree  |000ar | |Go0ae S[IAEZUBUOE | £2, NIBH UL JNUHY P11, UONINES
oogst— 00g LUapiED osouEder

ondeloid | olmelord |wonosloid | vonaefesd | uonosford | uonoalosd | 1ebpng | onasfoud | onsafoad | opsafoid | nosfoud | ovafoug | onalog | onaalosd [onsaleid | enveloid [ etioetosd | onoelord | onaalesa
ed jud | uewded | ewded | juswded | wewded | wiraju) | wuawdey | wswied | Juawied d{ Juswieg | juswiey | juawdiey wsmied | Juswied | Juswied | Juswded | uswdeq

§Z0ZAd | 9202Ad | LZOZAS 9Z0ZAd SZ0ZAL PZOTAd | WUOW-t | STOZAS ZZ0TAA | [S0ZAd | 0Z0ZAd | 6LOZAA | BLOZAL | ZLOZTAL | 9L0TAd | SL0ZAd | PLOZAd | CLOZAH | ZLOZAL vopezvebig 13afoid




FARGO

D EST FARGO

To: Visit FM Board

From: Shirley

Date: September17, 2025

Re: August Financial Discreps

August operating revenue is estimated to be about $11K above projections, with all of that surplus in
the Housing Bureau line, again. YTD revenue is $43.8K above projections.

Overall operating expenses were $37.6.2K under budget for August and are $301K under projections
YTD.

Capital revenue is estimated to be about $11.6 K over budget through August, with expenses are way
over {by $1,055,152) due to grant payouts.

*According to our extended “working” budgets, which we use to project EQY based on latest
spending and income changes, we now show a $8,577 operating surplus at the end of December,

and a $337,921 deficit on the Capital side. | will update these each month for you, going forward.

Admin:

August expenses were $37,288 under budget and are $155,680 under YTD. FT & PT Salaries and
associated costs are a total of $23 K under budget, YTD. Most of this related to expected earlier
start of the new CEQ. Professional Fees are $39,194 under, but we still have to make the final
payments for the CEQ search, including fees for search consultant and relocation costs that haven’t
hit yet.

Marketing:
$14,677 over budget in August, and $11,371 over YTD. Here are Danni’s notes:

Account # Actual |Budgeted |Reasoning

The expenses were lower than budgeted for
$2,760 ($4,000 ESTO this year, partially due to a shorter travel
schedule.

501-1015-50: Lodging,
Meals, and Miscellaneous

We re-allocated funds from the remaining 2025
budget to cover influencer costs in August.
601-3000-50: Travel After spending about $3k in September, the

. $15,937 [$8,000 . )
Writers/Influencers program is now on hold. However, we still have
$6k reserved in November (intended for the

TBEX site visit), which would put us only $811




over budget for the year.

606-1015-50: Print
Advertising

606-1035-50: Digital
Advertising

618-1000-50: Event
Assistance

637-1000-50: Promotional
Sponsorship

$0

$12,500

$8,200

$0

Sports & Housing:

This was a placeholder when budgeting for
$5,000 potential print advertising opportunities, but we
decided to put our funds and efforts elsewhere.

Re-allocated a lot of funds to help advertise our
cocktail passport {(which was added after
budgeting). | have adjusted the remaining leads
gen campaign for 2025 to end eatrlier to help
stay within the budget for the remaining
months.

$2,750

Added a sponsorship for Trollwood Performing
Arts using funds from print advertising. This
$6,000 helped us get free tickets to give to influencers
as well as formed a future partnership for us to
attend and gather our own content.

[This was our sponsorship for TBEX 2026, since
there has not been a decision made on whether
we are hosting a summit or not, | am holding off
on paying for a sponsorship. | did move it back a
month and will continue to do so until the

$3,500

decision is made.

These two categories are a combined $20,426 under budget for August, and $9113,883 under YTD.
The lion’s share of those discrepancies is related to timing of Housing revenue & expense.

Stephonie’s notes:

Capital
Account Budget Actual Variance iReasoning I

-1000-85-50: Bid  |$17,500

Fees/Event Assistance

$25,300 |($7.800) |$10.5K sports not paid out |

1
$17.500 paid for SMERF Express in August, |

[Mallari budgeted for September |
Housing
Account Budget JActual Variance [Reasonin
451-1000-10: Housing  1$39,563 $52,179 ($12,616) head of collection
B enue
632-1010-65: $4,444.44/$8,888.88 |($4,444.44) |luly transfer did not go through, two
HB Expense (payments in August

(pd to client)

632-1015-65: HB Activity|$20,900

2,870 (($18,030) |




Spgrts

Account Budget Actual [Variance |[Reasoning
514-1000-60: Dues & $0 $1359  [($1359) |Send Sites annual fee paid in August, was
Subscriptions budgeted for September
601-1010-60: Airfare 3,00 $1,726 |($1,274) |Didn't book ESPA flight and under budget
for Congress flights

601-1015-60: Lodging,  [$1500 1$0 ($1500) |Unanticipated not used
Meals, Misc.
618-1000-80: Event $32,900 1$30,150 |($2,750) |Paid out less than budgeted due to
Assistance lificatio
628-1000-60: Event $4,500 $649 ($3,851) |Budget dollars were reallocated for Red
Hospitality Dragons swimming participant gifts
637-1000-60: $0 $1,310  [($1,310) . [Curling Club partnership and MYHA State
Promotional Tournament Programs
Sponsorships

L Al t $44,120 1$36,689 |($7.431)

l: Jan - A $216,0601$145,301($70,759) |Projecting $8K under budget for the year
Convention Sal i

These two departments are $5,369 over budget in August and are $38,066 under YTD. Mallari's

notes:

DEPT 30 ACCOUNT | ACTUAL | BUDGET | REASON

Dues & Subscriptions | $6,300 | $0 SendSites licensing paid in August instead of
September as budgeted.

Lodging Meals & $0 $1,700 Cut travel to ASAE and Connect Marketplace.

Misc.

Tradeshow Expenses | $0 $6,600 ASAE shipping, pre-SMERF prep, miscellaneous —-
aill unused.

Event Assistance $6,500 $1,000 Added assistance for Brady Martz, DECA and ND
High School Coaches Assn.

Event Registration $0 $1,695 Finished CDME courses early, no need to register.

Fees

Promaotional $7,000 | $2,000 Unanticipated sponsorship of Small Market

Sponsorships Meetings

DEPT 70 ACCOUNT | ACTUAL | BUDGET | REASON

Professional $0 $1.900 Decided not to apply for Chamber Leadership

Development program.




Fargo-Moorhead Convention and Visitors Bureau

Statement of Financial Position
As of August 31, 2025

Accrual Basis Tuesday, September 16, 2025 01:18 PM GMT-05:00

TOTAL
AS OF AUG 31, 2025 AS OF AUG 31, 2024 (PY) CHANGE
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
102-0000-00 Petty Cash 300.00 300.00 0.00
103-0000-00 VC Petty Cash 400.00 400.00 0.00
106-0000-00 Bell Bank Checking Acct 336,374.36 -17,668.26 354,042.62
106-1000-00 Bell Bank Sweep Acct 1,656,907.26 2,071,317.83 -414,410.57
108-0000-85 Gate City Capital Account 265,158.89 230,242.71 34,816.18
108-2000-85 Gate City Sweep Account 1,422,818.51 2,142,311.19 -719,492.68
110-0000-00 US Bank Acct 906.87 982.37 -75.50
111-1000-00 First International CD 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00
112-1000-00 Bank of the West CD 0.00 0.00 0.00
112-1000-85 Starion Capital CD 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00
113-0000-85 Cornerstone Bank CD 250,000.00 250,000.00
114-0000-00 Bremer Bank CD 0.00 0.00 0.00
114-0000-85 Bremer Bank Capital CD 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00
Total Bank Accounts $4,432,86580 $5,177,885.84  $-745,019.95
Accounts Receivable
115-0000-00 Accts Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
117-0000-00 Receivable from Bank 0.00 0.00 0.00
117-0000-85 Receivable from Operating Acct 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Accounts Receivable 000 $0.00 - $0.00
Other Current Assets
118-0000-00 VC Inventory 43,739.44 39,106.15 4,633.29
122-0000-00 Meorhead Lodging Tax Rec 16,000.32 32,290.60 -16,290.28
124-0000-00 Fargo Lodging Tax Rec 231,081.36 298,677.79 -87,596.43
124-0000-85 Fargo LT Capital Receivable 108,036.62 149,339.37 -41,302.75
125-0000-00 WF Lodging Tax Receivable 28,795.46 67,348.44 -38,552.98
125-0000-85 WF LT Capital Receivable 14,396.71 33,674.45 -19,277.74
129-0000-00 Housing Bureau Rebate Receivable 116.96 -6.00 122.96
130-0000-00 Other Receivables 699.00 699.00 0.00
130-0000-85 Other Receivables Capital Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
141-0000-00 Prepaid Expense 36,924.00 13,771.00 23,153.00
191-0000-85 Woodchipper 18,700.00 18,700.00 0.00
Total Other Current Assets  $498,489.87 $653,600.80  $-155,110.93
~ Total Current Assets $4,931,355.76 $5,831,486.64  $-800,130.88
Fixed Assets
170-0000-85 Furniture & Fixiures 162,833.61 105,969.61 56,864.00
170-1000-85 Accum Depr - Frun & Fixtures -87,688.55 -58,856.07 -28,832.48
171-0000-85 Website Development 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00
171-1000-85 Accurnulated Dep Website Development -150,000.00 -150,000.00 0.00
1/3



Fargo-Moorhead Convention and Visitors Bureau

Statement of Financial Position
As of August 31, 2025

Accrual Basis Tuesday, September 16, 2025 01:18 PM GMT-05:00

AS OF AUG 31, 2025 AS OF AUG 31, 2024 {PY) CHANGE
175-0000-85 Electronics - Asset 139,193.69 121,364.88 17,828.81
175-1000-85 Accum Depr - Electronics -106,852.86 -101,576.54 -5,276.32
180-0000-85 Buildings/Grounds Improvements 780,561.98 578,220.52 202,341.46
180-1000-85 Accum Depr - Bldg/Grounds -414,841.35 -377,593.73 -37,247.62
190-0000-85 - Vehicles 41,805.64 41,805.64 o.00
190-1000-85 Accum Depr - Vehicles -25,082.63 -12,412.95 -12,669.68
195-1000-85 Accum Depr - Office Equipment -6,934.66 -6,934.66
EB-170-1000-85 0.00 59,000.00 -59,000.00
EB-190-1000-85 0.00 0.00 0.00
* Yotal Fixed Assets  $482,994.87 $355,021.36  $127,073.51
Other Assets
153-0000-00 Accrued Interest Receivable 12,349.00 28,072.00 -15,723.00
153-0000-85 Accrued Interest Receivable 19,671.04 19,671.04 0.00
Total Other Assets $32,020.04 $47,743.04  $-15,723.00
TOTALASSETS $5,446,370.67 $6,235,151.04  § -788,780.37
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
200-0000-00 Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
200-0000-85 A/P Capital Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Accounts Payable : $0.00 - $0.00 - $0.00
Other Current Liabilities
201-0000-85 Grants/Contributions Payable - Current 227,500.00 200,000.00 27,500.00
202-0000-00 Payable to Capital Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
205-0000-00 Accrued Payroll 33,667.21 33,667.21 0.00
205-1000-00 Accrued Vacation 27,588.15 27,588.15 0.00
206-0000-00 Unemployement Payable 947.81 6,700.23 -5,752.42
210-0000-00 FICA & Federal Payable -0.14 4.86 -5.00
212-0000-00 HSA Payable 903.87 -12,940.65 13,844.52
220-0000-00 ND W/H Payable 2,891.00 8,159.00 -5,268.00
225-0000-00 MN W/H Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
226-0000-00 1RA Payable 9,059.33 7,762.41 1,296.92
227-0000-00 Flex Spending A/P -152.39 16,808.73 -16,961.12
229-0000-00 Sales Tax Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
236-0000-00 United Way Payable -1,916.65 -1,902.00 -14.65
237-0000-00 DMAND Clearinghouse 0.00 0.00 0.00
238-0000-00 Housing Bureau Rebate Liability 1,108.00 180.00 928.00
Total Other Currertt Liabilities $301,596.19 $286,027.94  $15568.25
Total Gurrent Liabilities © $301,596.19 $286,027.94  $15568.25
213



Fargo-Moorhead Convention and Visitors Bureau

Statement of Financial Position

As of August 31, 2025

TOTAL
AS OF AUG 31, 2025 AS OF AUG 31, 2024 (PY) CHANGE
Long-Term Liabilities
200-0001-85 LT Grants/Contributions Payable 1,515,000.00 1,150,000.00 365,000.00
201-1000-85 Discount on Grants Payable -91,230.00 -181,113.00 89,883.00
Total Long-Term Liabiltles S  $1,423,770.00 $968,887.00 $454,883.00
Total Llabilities o . $1,254,914.94 $470,451.25
Equity
300-0000-00 Fund Balance 845,003.71 1,364,877.36 -519,873.65
300-0000-85 Capital Fund 2,607,757.78 1,792,360.78 815,397.00
302-0000-00 Spending from Reserves 0.42 0.42 0.00
310-0000-00 Operating Reserve 937,000.00 932,000.00 §,000.00
Net Revenue -668,757.43 890,997.54 -1,559,754.97
~TotalEquty $3,721,004.48 ' $4,980,236.10  $-1,259,231.62
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY | $5,446,370.67 $6,235,151.04  §$-788,780.37
Accrual Basis Tuesday, September 16, 2025 01:18 PiM GMT-05:00 313



Revenue
400-1000-10 Farge Lodging Tax
405-1000-10 In-Kind Contribution
410-1000-10 Mocrhead Lodging Tax
415-1000-10 WF Lodging Tax
430-1000-10 VC Gift Shop Revenue
435-1000-t0 Marketing Revenue
440-1000-10 Interest Income
451-1000-10 Housng Bureau Revenue
460-1000-10 Micellaneous

Total Revenue

Gross Profit

Expenditures
500-1000-20 Professfonal Fees
501-1000-20 Accounting Services
502-1000-20 Insurance
503-1000-20 Postage & Shipping
504-1000-20 Utitities
505-1000-20 Telecommunlcations/PR
508-1000-20 Office Repalrs/Maint
507-1000-20 Office & Clerical Supplles
508-1000-20 Other Supplies
509-1000-20 Maintenance Supplies
509-1010-20 VIC Supplles
510-1000-20 Scholarship

512-1000-20 Maint Contracts - Office & Equip

513-1000-20 Software Leases
513-1010-30 L 1Subscripti

Fargo-Moorhead Convention and Visitors Bureau

Budget vs. Actuals: 2025 Budget - FY25 P&L
January - August, 2025

513-1010-50 Software Leases - Subscriptions

514-1000-20 Dues & Subscriptions
514-1000-30 Dues & Subscriptions
514-1000-50 Dues & Subscriptions
514-1000-60 Dues & Subscriptions
514-1000-70 Dues & Subscriptions
515-1000-60 Miscellaneous

516-1000-90 VC Glit Shop Merchandise/Sales & Use Tax

520-1000-20 Bank & Credit Card Fees
545-1000-20 Rent

§50-1000-20 Salaries - FT Employees
550-1010-20 VIC Employees; Event/C

550-1015-50 Labor

551-1000-20 Payroll Fax Expenses
552.1000-20 Reflrement Expense
552-2000.20 HSA Expenses

553-1000-20 Unemployement
5854-1000-20 Workers Cempensation
555-1000-20 Health!Dental/Vision Banefits
556-1000-20 Disabillty and Life Insurance
601-1010-20 Airfare

601-1010-30 Airfare

801-1010-50 Alrfare

601-1010-60 Alrfare

B01-1010-70 Airfare

B801-1015-20 Travel Lodging, Meals, Misc
601-1015-30 Travel Lodging, Meals, Misc
B01-1015-50 Travel Lodging, Meals, Misc
601-1015-60 Travel Lodging, Meals, Misc
601-1015-70 Travel Lodging, Meais, Misc
601-2000-20 Tradeshow Expenses

Aug 20256 Total
% of % of
Actual Budget over Budget Budget Actual Budget over Budget Budget
180,000.00 190,000.00 .00 100.00% 1,482,661.64 1,476,000.00 5,661.64 C 10045%
125,000.00 125,000.00 0,00 100.00% 125,000,00 125,000,00 0.00  100.00%
16,000.00 18,000.00 -2,000.00 88.89% 108,169.78 120,000.00 -11,850.22 20.14%
28,000.00 28,000.00 .00 100.00% 220,714.78 191,800.00 28,814.78 115.02%
11,626.68 12,000.00 -373.32 95.89% 54,652.05 54,000,00 562,05  101.02%
0.00 o.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00
5,566,18 4,000,00 1.566,18 139,15% 39,578.65 32,000.00 7,578.65 123.68%
52,178.80 39,563.00 12,615.80 131.89% 348,531.09 337,053.00 11,468.09  103.40%
.00 587.01 0.00 587.01
§ 42837166 § 416,583.00 11,808,686 102.83% § 2,379,795.00 § 2,335963.00 $ 43,832.00 101.86%
$ 428,371.66 $ 416,563.00 11,808.66 102.83% $ 2,379,795.00 § 2,33596300 $  43,832,00  101.88%
8,021.26 1,800.00 6,221.26 445.63% 60,135.95 99,330.00 -39,194,05 80.54%
420.00 303.00 117.00 138.61% 4,220.00 10,524.00 -5,304.00 40.10%
14,516.00 14,000.00 516.00 103.69% 17,529.82 17,000.00 529.83 103.12%
2,005.24 2,000.00 524 100.26% 13,926.33 18,000.00 -4,073,47 77.37%
3,539.02 3,200.00 339,02 110.59% i8,258.98 19,700.00 -1,341.02 93.19%
1,289.17 1,400.00 -110.83 92.08% 10,458.64 10,900.00 -441.38 95.95%
200.00 -200.00 0.00% 0.00 1,600.00 -1,600.00 0.00%
439.86 800.00 -360.14 54.98% 2.697.11 5,200.00 -2,502.89 51.87%
50,00 -50.00 0.00% 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.00%
98.24 300.00 -201.76 32.75% 1,318.30 2,400.00 -1,081.70 54.93%
450.79 §00.00 -348.21 56.35% 2,407.51 4,200,00 -1,792.49 57.32%
1,053.00 0,00 1,053,00 1.052.00 2,000.00 -947.00 52.65%
118.53 120.00 -1.47 98.78% 1,046.40 960.00 86.40  109.00%
1.541.29 2,211.00 -658.71 B9.71% B,532.72 10,688.00 -2,155.28 79.83%
§,300.00 0.00 5,300,00 9,263.00 0.00 9,263.00
130,00 -130.00 0.00% 34,212.07 33,650.00 562.07  101.67%
72.99 9,587.00 -9,514.01 0.76% 35,775.42 60,999.00 -25,223.58 58.65%
0.00 0,00 1,070,00 6,009.00 -4,939.00 17.61%
550.00 0.00 550,00 1,503.00 275.00 1,22800  546.55%
1,359.00 0.00 1,359.00 2,958.00 6,698.00 -3,740.00 44.96%
0.00 0.00 402,00 120.00 282.00 335.00%
590.24 580,24 580.24 a.00 590.24
-5,277.41 5,000.00 -10,277.41 -105.55% 19,837.50 34,750.00 -14,912.60 57.09%
101.73 150.00 -48.27 67.82% 722,42 1,200.00 -477.58 60.20%
125,500.00 125,500.00 0.00 100.00% 129,000.00 129,000.00 0.00 100.00%
107,872,314 126,348,00 -18,475,68 85,38% 649,388 88 663,854.00 -14,465.12 97.82%
fon Services. 14,941.30 13,500.00 1,441.30 110.68% 56,732.40 59,350.00 -2,817.60 95.53%
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
9,419.56 10,698.00 -1,278.44 88,05% 53,477.05 55,326.00 -1,848.95 96.66%
3,003.75 3,780.00 -786.25 79.25% 18,051.56 19,915.00 -1,863.44 90,64%
1,616.64 1,503.00 113.64 107.56% 9,599.20 11,613.00 -1,713.80 85.24%
678.38 0.00 678.38 3,884.79 3,102.00 782,79 125.24%
0400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,523,32 10,118.00 -1,594.68 54.24% 71,984.37 74,032.00 -2,047.63 97.23%
835.83 900.00 -64.17 92.87% 7,571.03 6,900.00 871.03  109.73%
3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.00% 3,302.89 11,700.00 -8,397.11 28.23%
9.00 0.00 228212 9,000.00 -6,717.88 25.36%
a.40 0.00 7,837.82 7,500.00 337.82  104,50%
1,725.54 3,000.00 -1,274.48 57.52% 719545 13,400.00 -6,204.55 53.70%
0,00 950,35 0.00 950.35
0.00 0.00 17,381.57 15,100.00 2,281.57  11591%
1,700.00 -1,700.00 0.00% 4,068.08 7,800.00 -3,731.92 52.15%
2,760.12 4,000.00 -1,239.38 69.00% 14,347.54 15,450,00 -1,102.48 92.86%
1,600.00 -1,500.00 0.00% 13,469.01 23,300.00 -8,830.99 57.81%
0.00 0.00 673.50 550.00 i23.50 122.45%
538243 2,500.00 2,882.43 215.30% 8,224.79 10,000.00 -1,775.21 82.25%



601-2000-30 Tradeshow Expenses
601-2000-50 Tradeshow Expenses
601-2000-60 Fradeshow Expanses
B01-3000-50 Travel Writersfinflusncers
601-3008-2¢ Cllent Development
601-3008-30 Client Development
801-3008-50 Client Development
601-3008-60 Cllent Development
601-3008-70 Client Development
601-3009-20 Activities Committee
501-3090-20 Donatlons & Contributions
B05-1000-20 Travel - Vehicle
605-1000-30 Travel - Vehicle
BO5-1000-50 Travel - Vehicle
605-1000-60 Travel - Vehicle
605-1000-70 Travel - Vehicle
606-1015-50 Magazina

608-1030-50 Photography

606-1035-50 Internet

606-1045-50 Qutdoor Advertising
614-1000-20 Promotional Products
514-1000-50 Promotional Products
614-1000-60 Promational Products
617-1000-20 Events/Reception
617-1000-30 Events/Reception
&17-1000-60 Events/Reception
618-1000-30 Evant Assistance
618-1000-50 Event Assistance
516-1000-60 Event Assistance
619-1000-30 Event Hospitality
619-1000-60 Event Hospitality
B19-1000-70 Event Hospitality
620-1010-50 Visitor Guide Distribution
£22-1000-50 Website

626-1000-70 Banners/Sales Tax
627-1000-70 Badges/Sales Tax
$28-1000-20 Event Reglstration Fees
628-1000-30 Event Registration Fees
628-1000-50 Event Reglstration Fees
§28-5000-60 Event Reglstration Fees
628-1000-70 Event Registration Fees
G28-1010-20 Prefesslonal Devetopment
§28-1010-30 Professlonal Development
628-1010-50 Professional Development
628-10'10-60 Professlonal Development
28-1010-70 Professlonal Development

631-1050-70 Event Services In-Town Meals

$32-1000-50 Printing - General & Admiin

£32-1010-65 Housing Bureau/Meating Max

£32-1015-65 HouslIng Bureau Actlvity
32-1020-60 Did Fees
£33-1000-50 Special Promofions
§35-1000-20 Staff Clothing
£35-1000-30 Staff Clothing
£35-1000-50 Staff Clothing
635-1000-60 Staif Clothing
635-1000-70 Staff Clothing
636-1000-30 FAM Tours
636-1000-60 FAM Tours
§37-1000-20 Promotlenal Spoansorships
637-1000-30 Promotlonal Sponsorships
637-1000-50 Prometional Spanserships
B837-1000-60 Promotlonal Sponsorships
Total Expenditures
Net Operating Revenue

Net Revenue

6,600.00 -6,600.00 0.00% 1,042.99 18,900.00 -17,067.01 5.76%
82.00 §2.00 3,2713.02 0.00 3,273.02
347.28 840.00 -202.72 54.28% 10,483.31 3,400.00 7,083.31 308.33%
18,831.80 8,000.00 11,831.80 247.90% 81,757.61 70,000.00 11,757.51 116.80%
184.68 350.00 -165.32 52.77% 4,991,54 4,100,00 851,54 121.74%
100.00 -100.00 0.00% 435.69 820.00 -384.31 53.13%
0.00 0.00 23.07 250.00 -226.93 9.23%
761.44 800,00 151.44 126.24% 4,007.33 5,700.00 -1,802.67 71.88%
20,00 -20.00 0.00% o.oo 80.00 -80.00 0.00%
1,154.21 250.00 204.21 461.68% 1,313.64 2,000.00 -686.36 65.68%
104,75 250.00 -145.25 41.90% 2,240.72 2,000.00 240.72 112.04%
873.78 §40.00 333.78 161.81% 3,483.54 3,120.00 383.51 111.65%
0.00 0.00 1,0768.70 1,000.00 78.70 107.87%
3220 100.00 -67.80 32.20% 515.04 450.00 465.04  203.34%
7.72 $0.00 22772 284.65% 41,8750 1,820.00 -144.80 92.04%
0.00 0.00 12.25 200.00 -187.75 6.13%
5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00% 9,425.00 13,425.00 -4,000.00 70.20%
158.00 50,00 108.00 316.00% 4,968.74 5,950.00 -083.26 83.47%
12,523.09 2,750,00 9,773.09 455.39% 55,862.89 48,000.00 9,882,808 121.44%
0.00 0.00 1,124.00 1,000.00 124.00 112.40%
2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00% 247591 11,000.00 -8,524.09 22.51%
0.00 0.00 18,244.09 21,000.90 -4,765.91 77.35%
0.00 0.00 5,421.91 §,000.90 421.91 108.44%
75469 0.90 754.69 14,711.87 21,500.00 -6,788.33 £8.43%
100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
Q.40 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00%
6,500.00 1,000.00 5,500.00 650.00% 25,145.00 26,975.00 -830.00 96.92%
8,200.00 6,000.00 2,200.00 136.87% 72,230.00 72,750.00 -520.00 99,25%
30,150.00 32,900.00 -2,750.00 91.64% 46,661.28 82,660.00 -35,888.72 56.52%
.00 Q.00 0.00 100.0¢ -100.00 0.00%
6448.90 4,500.00 -3,851.10 14.42% 17,739.71 24,950.00 -7.210.29 71.10%
.00 .00 100,00 100.60 0.00 100.00%
0.00 0.00 10,219.37 8,650.00 1,569.37 118.14%
83.97 0.00 83.97 773.56 510.60 263.56 151.68%
766.90 900.00 -133.10 85.21% B,791.72 7,800.00 -1,008.28 87.07%
1,567.94 450,00 1.147.94 355.10% 36,303.72 39,100.00 -2,796.28 92.85%
£,360.00 -5,360.00 0.00% 6,475.00 18,380.00 -11,906.00 35.20%
169500 -1,685.00 0.00% 9,747.91 17,415.00 -7,667.09 55.9V%
0.00 0.00 12,912,62 12,700,00 212,52 101.67%
30.00 0.00 30.00 19,687.05 26,498.00 -6,811.95 74.29%
30.00 -30.00 0.00% 887.00 2,500.00 -1,603.00 35.88%
3,204,00 200,00 3,004,00 1602,00% 11.859.00 1,600.00 10,259.00 741.19%
0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 a.00
0.00 0.00 232.30 525.00 -292.70 44.25%
900,00 -800,00 0,00% 2,339,568 4,443.00 -2,103.44 52.66%
1,900.00 -1,900.0¢ 0.00% 0.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 33.40 80.00 -45.60 41.75%
1,405,869 1,500.00 -94,31 93,71% 48,646,861 52,5D0.00 -3,853,38 92.66%
8,888.88 4,444.44 4,444.44 200.00% 38,558.62 36,666.62 0.00 100.00%
2,870.00 20,900.00 -18,030.00 13.73% 199,438.72 244,800.00 -45,361.28 81.47%
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000,00 0.00%
500.00 500.60 0.00 100.00% 1,304.50 2,000.00 -6895.50 B65.23%
0.0 0,00 42,80 750,00 -707.40 5.68%
0.co 0.00 94.56 300.00 -205.44 31.52%
§0.92 0.00 §0.92 446.08 300.00 146.08 148.69%
59,34 0.00 59,34 304,29 850,00 -345.79 46.80%
.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.00%
S00.00 -500.00 0.00% 890.95 13,200.00 -12,309.05 6,75%
0.00 0,00 .00 2.900,00 -2,900.00 0.00%
1,coe.00 -1,000.00 0.00% 2,000.00 8,000.00 -5,000.00 25.00%
7,000.00 2,000.00 5,000.00 350.00% 17,000.00 4,000.00 13,000.00  425.00%
3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.00% 1,600.00 3,500.00 -2,000.00 42,88%
1,310.00 0.00 1,310.00 9,661.36 10,750.00 -798.64 92.57%
$ 429,950,311 $§ 46781744 -§ 37,667.13 91.94% § 2,953,220016 § 2,454,44252 $ 301,222.36 ar.73%
-§ 1678.65 -§ 61,06444 § 4947570 3.09% % 22657484 -§ 11847852 § 34505438 -191.24%
4 157865 -§ 5105444 $§ 49475.79 3.09% § 22657484 $ 118,479.52 § 34505436 -191.24%



Revenue
400-1000-85 Farge L.odging Tax 1%
415-1000-95 WF Lodging Tax 1%
440-1000-85 Capital Interest Income

Total Revenue

Gross Profit

Expenditures
500-0050-85 Capital Grant Program
502-1000-85 Insurance - Gapital Fund
503-1075-85 Telecomunications - Cap Acact
505-1085-85 Technology Maint/Upgrades
506-1000-85 Bldy Repairs & Maint - Capital
506-1001-85 Office Repairs & Maint - Capital
506-1010-85 Grounds Maintenance - Capital
512-1000-85 Maint Contracts - Office & Equip
518-1000-85 Depreciation Expansa
520-1000-85 Bank & Credit Card Fees
558-1000-85 Real Estafe Specials & Drains
632-1000-85 Bid Fees

Total Expenditures

Met Operating Revenue

Net Revenue

Fargo-Moorhead Convention and Visitors Bureau

Budget vs. Actuals: 2025 Capital Budget - FY25 P&L
January - August, 2025

Aug 2025 Taotal
% of % of
Actual Budget over Budget Budget Actual Budget over Budget Budget
95,000.00 95,000.00 0.00  100.00% 731,063.08  738,000.00 -£,938.92 99.06%
14,000.00 14,000.00 000 100.00% 102,849.31 95,950,00 6,899.31  107.19%
4,541.89 5,000,00 -458.11  90.84% 51,667.63 40,000,00 11,867.63  129.17%
$ 113,541.89 § 114,00000 -5 45811  99.60% $ 88558002 $ 87395000 § 11,630,02  101.33%
$ 113,541.89 $ 114,000.00 -§ 45811 99.60% § 88558002 $ 873,850.00 § 11,630.02  101.33%
27,500.00 137,500.00 -110,000,00  20.00% 1,389,330.00 412,500.00 976,830.00 336.81%
0.00 .00 3,779.00 3,800.00 -121.00 96.80%
0.00 .00 1,825.06 2,200.00 -374.94 82.06%
3,698,12 5,215.00 -1,518.88  7091% 35,080.59 38,625.00 4,444 41 88.76%
700.00 -700.00 0.00% 5,284.95 5,600.00 -315.05 94.37%
100.00 -100.00 0.00% 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
2,895.92 3,000.00 -104.08 96.53% 24,227 14 31,000.00 -6,772.86 78.15%
3,456.00 2,000.00 1,456.00 172.80% 22639.48 25,100.00 -2,460.52 90.20%
5,600,75 4,000.00 1,600.75 140.02% 51,876.32 32,000.00 19,876.32 162.11%
100.00 100.00 800,00 9.00 800.00

0.00 0.00 281.75 1,000.00 -718.26 28.18%
25,300.00 17.500.00 7.800.00 14457% 221,853.00 147,800.00 74,053.00 150.10%
$ 68,650,794 § 17001500 -§ 1014644 40.32% § 1,756,977.20 § 701,825.00 $  1,055,152.29 250.34%
$ 4499110 -§ 5601500 $ 01,0060 -BO.32% -§ 874,397.27 $ 17212500 -$ 1,043,522.27 -506.26%
§ 4493110 -§ 5601500 $§ 101,006.10 -80.32% -$ 87139727 § 17212500 -$ 1,043,52227 -506.26%

Tuesday, Sep 16, 2025 11:21:03 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis



Visit Fargo-Moorhead

& . :
" i 2001 44th Street South
¥y W Fargo ND 58103
i o L
Phone:  701-365-4567
Mobile: ~ 701-365-1538

. = - Infernet; www fargomoorhead.org
MOORHEAD | WEST FARGO E-mail: charley@faraomoorhead.org

Shirley Hughes
President/CEO

Visit FM Board Communication: 2025

Subject: Fargo Area Sports Update
Date: September 17, 2025

UPDATE:

We would like to advise that the Fargo Area Sports group came to us to share that they will
not be using the funds that we gave them of $185,750 for their youth baseball project until
next year. The funding from the Fargo Park District that was supposed to be allocated fell
through for 2025. That said, they will keep the funds until May of 2026 and if at that time
they do not move forward with the project we will reconsider.



